

Alte Kaulsdorfer Straße 25a, 12555 Bln

IT Teacher

Computer Technologies

Institute - Deir Ez-zor, Syria

Web Development Tutor

Frontend Consultant

Digital Career Institute - Berlin

USU GmbH, Unymira - Berlin

(+49) 176 24716343

☑ fakher.alhamad@gmail.com

github.com/fakher92

EDUCATION

9/17 - 9/18

http://linkedin.com/in/fakher-alhamad

WORK EXPERIENCE

2013 - 2015

05 - 10/2018

02/2019 - now



In Progress **Bachelor Degree**

Further Education

Digital Career Institute

Syrian Virtual University

Web Development

(Weiterbildung certificate)

2010 - 2012 **Software Engeneering Diploma**

Computer Technology Institute

2007 - 2010 **High School Diploma**

> Graduated successfully from the programming sciences major.

BIO



I'm Fakher Al-Hamad, a Full-Stack developer originally from Syria. I studied IT and after graduation I worked as an IT teacher for about two years. I came to Germany in 2015 and I now live in Berlin, where I work as a frontend consultant for the software company USU GmbH.

TIMELINE





SKILLS



ABILITIES

Design



LANGUAGES



HTML5 •••••• CSS3 **JQUERY** 000000000 **JAVASCRIPT** ••••• **REACT** •••••• **NODE.JS** ••••• Communication

•••••••

•••••

••••••

Arabic

English

German





THANK YOU!

Team Work



INTERESTS

AngularJS



CMS



•••••

•••••



Basketball Swimming



Movies



If you need any further information, please don't hesitate to contact me!

Best. Fakher